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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Hankerton 

 

HANKERTON is a small village in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court 
District of Malmesbury, and Diocese of Bristol, and is distant 4 miles from Minety  and 4 from Malmesbury.  The 
register of the Church of Holy Cross dates from 1699. The living, a vicarage net income £135, with residence, is in the 
gift of Mrs. Adkin. The principal landowners are the Earl of Suffolk and Berkshire (Lord of the Manor) and Mr. J. R. 
Randolph. Area, 2,203 acres; rateable value, £1,581; population in 1921, 243. Letters arrive from Swindon at 6.30 
a.m., and are despatched at 3 p.m. and 8.10 p.m. Charlton, two miles distant, is the nearest Telegraph Office. 
CLOATLEY, half mile east, a tithing. 
 
VICAR – Rev. E. Packer, M.A. 
 
SUB-POSTMISTRESS – Mrs. Woodward. 
 
CLERK TO PARISH COUNCIL – E. E. Taylor. 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Bates F. J.   The Priory 

Branston J.   Hankerton Fields Farm 

Carter G. H.   Dolman's Farm 

Greenslade O.   Cloatley Farm 

Matthews H.  Retired Farmer  

Packer C.   The Vicarage 

Packer E. Rev., M.A.  The Vicarage 

Woodward C.  Sexton  

Woodward C. Mrs. 
Sub-Postmistress & Agent 
for “North Wilts Herald” 

 

 

     Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Blizzard  Miss Music Teacher  

Blizzard W. W.  Farmer  

Camberlain F. M.  Farmer Brook Farm 

Chivers J.  Farmer Rookery Farm 

Cooper C.  Butter Dealer & Carrier  

Field B.  Plasterer  

Hislop A.  Farmer Manor Farm 

Kembrey E.  Farmer Laurel Farm 

Law A.  Farmer  

Law C.  
Threshing Machine 
Proprietor 

 

Leyfield H.  Haulier  

Major H.  Farmer Common End Farm 

Norgrove R. Miss Knitter of Hosiery  

Painter M.  Coal Merchant Chapel Lane 

Shewring H. J.  Farmer Bishoper 

Woodward M. Mrs. Laundress  

 


